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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Tue, 6 Aug 2024 13:52:45 +0000 
! (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) !(BOS) 
Re: 

After I reviewed it, it appears 2 females were EMS County ambulance, 1 USSS agent and 1 state 
police CERT member. Hope all is well! 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 5, 2024, at 15:45, ~I -~<b~)<6~)~; (b~)~(7)~<C~)-~l(BOS) ! ._ ------"(b--"-)-'--(6"""); "'""(b-")("""7)-'--(C""-) __ _. 
wrote: 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Chief. 

Hope all is going well in Pittsfield. I am about to hit t he road for Philadelphia for a week or so. 

Quick question for you. Regarding the video from the salon ... were the individuals who went inside ever 
identified? 

Thank you. 

mfb 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
Boston Field Office 

l(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)I 

Thomas Dawley 
Chief of Police 

Police Department 
City of Pittsfield 
39 Allen Street 
Pittsfield, MA 01201 
(413) 448-9700 ~(b)(6I 
I (b)(6); @cityofpittsfield.org 
www.cityofpittsfield.org 




